Cedar Valley



RODDER NEWS

47 Years and still running

CVSR DIRECTORS 2022

Terry Dolezal560-3818Larry Hampton521-1946Whitey Hermansen361-1100Roger Hindman440-7719Dave Swenka743-5257

<u>tdolezal@huppelectric.com</u> lh1932@yahoo.com <u>bhone@aol.com</u> <u>36ragtop@gmail.com</u> <u>david.swenka@gmail.com</u>

Co-Treasurers: Sharon Davis, Roger Hindman

CVSR Drag City Chairman: Larry Hampton 521-1946 lh1932@yahoo.com

Cedar Valley Street Rods web site address: www.cedarvalleystreetrods.org Send Website information & pictures to Dave Swenka @ david.swenka@gmail.com

> Send Newsletter information & pictures to: Mary Markmann @ <u>memark@q.com</u>

> > Next Meeting Sunday, April 3rd Location to be determined

Cedar Valley Street Rods – February Meeting Minutes

February 6, 2022, Meeting at Hupp Electric, Marion, IA

Larry Hampton called the meeting to order at 1:10 PM.

Members Present: Roger Hindman, Whitey Hermansen, Terry & Joyce Dolezal, Larry Hampton Dave Swenka, Butch Slocum & Lynn Montour, Virgil Dietz & Rose Lockhart, Dave & Lois Bailey, Mary Markmann, Lynn Emrich, Sharon Davis, Bruce Cross & Ellen Becker, Richard Mishler & Sherri Wilcox, Ken & Sandy Smith, Bill & Sandie Weeks, Duane & Terri Cox and Craig Titler.

Guest: Dave Marsden

Larry Hampton called the meeting to order at 1:10 PM. The December 5th minutes were approved as written. Roger Hindman gave the Treasurer's report. Dave Bailey made a motion to approve the Treasures Report, seconded by Lynn Emrich.

OLD BUSINESS:

- Larry reported he will have a volunteer sign-up sheet at the April meeting for work shifts at Drag City on August 7th.
- Sharon Davis reported they will have the next planning meeting for Cruisin' for Camp Courageous on February 24th. Any club member is welcome to attend. Just let her know. This will be the 35th year that CVSR has put on the show to be held on May 15th so there will be special t-shirts commemorating the event. The food and auction will be handled the same as last year as it worked very well. The Committee is looking for ideas to pull in spectators. She also stated that any member can go to a business and ask for a donation. Set-up will be Saturday May 14th & volunteers are always needed on this day.
- Whitey Hermansen reported a plan to change the by-laws to reflect membership dues are due by the February membership meeting in lieu of February 1, so members can pay their dues at the meeting.
- Dave Swenka has volunteered to be the Local Website Program Administrator. A training manual (Word Press Explained) was purchased to help improve and manage the site. Under "Events & Meetings," a 3-month calendar was added. It will display the upcoming events and related information as well as google maps showing the event location when available. He has added a photo gallery titled "Member Builds." Future website updates will include past event photos from Drag City, Camp Courageous, Club Banquet, Club travel outings, and Club attended rod runs. Submit pictures of members cars being built (1-4 pictures of engine, chassis, body & interior, to Dave. Current and past meeting minutes will be available soon. Thank you, Dave, for your work on this project.

• Terry Dolezal gave a report on the calendar of events. The Travel Committee met in January and have planned lots of fun events. Terry is finalizing the list and it will be available on the website and is attached to this newsletter.

NEW BUSINESS:

- Monticello car show will be February 26 & 27. Cost of admission is \$10. You will get a \$1.00 discount with a canned good. Bruce Cross's '31 Chevy will be in the show.
- Larry asked the membership if anyone was interested in having a booth at the Central City Swap Meet on Saturday, May 7th. Approximately five members were interested. A motion was made to reserve two booths at the swap meet. This swap meet replaces the one that was previously held at Hawkeye Downs.
- Charlie Becker donated a VW Bus to be auctioned off for Camp Courageous. Brad Johnson painted the bus. Tickets are \$100 each. He asked for volunteers to take the bus to Good Guys in July. Sharon Davis, Joyce Dolezal and Mary Markmann volunteered to sell tickets.
- Larry talked to Kelly Coonrod about CVSR apparel embroidered with the CVSR logo. Kelly was scheduled to attend this meeting, but unforeseen circumstances prevented her from attending. She plans to be at the April meeting. See Larry after the meeting with items you are interested in.
- Larry Hampton reported the Moline car show in January was fabulous.
- Mary Markmann reported that the day trip to Muscatine on February 4th was an enjoyable time. Fifteen members attended. The Leggo display at the museum was great and the tour of the button museum was really interesting. We celebrated Sharon's birthday at the Candy Kitchen in Wilton on the way home.

Buy, Sell or Trade:

Dave Swenka has a '32 gas tank for sale. Also '32 brakes and master cylinder with single piston rotors.

Everyone brought delicious desserts to share before, during and after the meeting. Dave Marsden brought ice cream to celebrate Sharon's birthday.

Bill Weeks made a motion to adjourn at 1:45 PM, seconded by Dave Bailey.

Respectfully submitted,

Mary Markmann Newsletter Editor



The Leggo sculptures at the Muscatine Museum were amazing & each took thousands of Leggos to create. Below is Times Square





Bike (above) and bird pictures (below) are all made out of Leggos! Following page shows ideas for our old buttons & Sharon's BD treat!







Sales & Installation Commercial Residential

Phone (319) 366-1694 Fax (319) 409-5247

larryh@ackleyfloorcovering.com

Kevin's Transmission & Auto Repair

Transmission & Drive Train Specialists General Repair Work

Kevin R. Sanborn, Sr. - Owner (319) 364-7044 2200 16th Ave. S.W. Cedar Rapids, IA 52404





PHONE 319-393-2108 • FAX 319-294-9363





4580 MT. VERNON RD. SE CEDAR RAPIDS, IA. 52403 319.365.5505

BOB | MARY | MIKE | BILL | SCOTT

